New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

May 20, 1959

Mr. D. B, Florance
323 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Doug?

Ve have received Forms C-104, C-110 and Federal Well Record on your
#7 Jicarilla Apache well in Section 33-23W-3¥.

In checking our records it seems we have never received our two ooples
of the Federal Notice of Intention to Drtil, along with Porm C-128,

Well Location and Acreage Dedication Flat. Ve will be unabdle to assign
an allowable and approve Form C-110 until we have this information.

Will you please Jorward these forme &0 us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
BCAz ke

cct United States Geological Survey
FRarmington, N.M.
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